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Mrunal Joshi

From: Ashok Solanki <ashok@abmarchitects.com>
Sent: 23 September 2024 11:56
To: Ranjandas S
Cc: Mrunal Joshi; Aahana Miller; Shama Nair; Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Suraj 

Kumbhar
Subject: Re: Planters- 080 Lounge- Phase 2 BIAL

Dear Ranjandas, 
Please proceed, 
 
Regards 
 
Ashok 
 
On Mon, Sep 23, 2024 at 11:38 AM Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> wrote: 

Dear Ashok, 

  

Please check and revert. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 

  

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Saturday, 21 September 2024 4:57 pm 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; ashok@abmarchitects.com 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-
corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Planters- 080 Lounge- Phase 2 BIAL 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Sirs, 

  

PFA the BOQ and quotation from Bonasila Planters. 

Kindly check and let us know if the quantities are correct or not. 

Thank you. 

  

  

Regards, 

Mrunal. 
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